

PTO meeting minutes October 10, 2016

Meeting started at 3:30pm and ended at 4:15 pm

In attendance: Becki McKnight, Stacey Weber, Marcy Johnson-Miller, Linsey Peterson, Lindsey Roush, Kari Beil, Melanie Householder, Charlene Thompson, Debbie A. Fonner, Rachael Barton, Mr. Kemats

- I. Welcome
- II. Secretary report given by Rachael Barton & Linsey Peterson
Approved by Lindsey
- III. Treasurer out sick no report
- IV. Vice President report by Kari Beil
How school pictures went, (yearbooks & photographers), Fall Festival, Volunteers needed for the Veteran's Day breakfast.
- V. Principal report given by Mr. Kemats
 - A. Levy meetings are being held each week and we have been asked to cover this end of town going door to door Saturday October 22. They have been doing ads in the paper and making calls.
 - B. Get out the word for getting forms filled out on-line. There is a computer at the school or Lepper Library, and they only need filled out once unless you have updates.
 - C. Fall Festival- talked about school appropriate costumes
 - D. Upcoming events- Preschool field trip, 3rd grade field trip to White House, fire trucks coming in for fire safety week, walking field trip to David Anderson for a pep rally on Friday the 14th, 3rd grade music concert, October 21st end of 9 weeks, and report cards on October 28th.
- VI. President report given by Lindsey Roush
 - A. Candy grams letters have been passed out and the candy grams will be passed out on the morning of October 28th.
 - B. Trees are out for the box tops contest.
 - C. Picture day success
 - D. November 11th Veterans Day breakfast about the events for that morning.
 - E. Levy canvassing October 22 10am-2pm, we will do a form to be sent home for volunteers

- F. Water for the Fall Festival getting it through the cafeteria by texting Angie Meed. There is a new hire for food service Tomi Westover
 - G. Talked about and approved for getting snacks for the 3rd grade 2 day testing coming up November 9th.
- VII. Miscellaneous
- A. Italo's fundraiser, spring fundraiser
 - B. Talked about selling something at the music concerts- like popcorn and water.
 - C. Mrs. Fonner asked for us to purchase glow sticks and Halloween props for the concerts, we decided to see what we have left over for glow sticks and get us a cost.
 - D. Changed the Santa workshop to December 12th, 13th, and 14th with us providing hot chocolate and coffee to the vendors